TOWN OF WESTPORT
REGULAR PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
Kennedy Administration Building
Community Meeting Room
5387 Mary Lake Road
Town of Westport, Wisconsin

Virtual Meeting Via GoToMeeting
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that this meeting will take place virtually via GoToMeeting.
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smart phone by visiting
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/814377157. You can also participate by phone by
dialing +1 (669) 224-3412 and use access code: 814-377-157. If you are new to
GoToMeeting, get the app and be ready when the meeting starts. You may be muted or be asked
to mute your device.

AGENDA - October 12,2020 7:00 p.m.

This meeting is being noticed as a possible gathering of a quorum of the Westport Town Board
due to the possible attendance of Supervisors not appointed to the Commission. Supervisors may
discuss items on this agenda, or gather information on these items, but no action will be taken on
these items as the Town Board.

Call to Order

Public Comment on Matters Not On the Agenda

Approve Minutes

Initial Consultation, Variance Request to Change the Setbacks, Levy,
4961 Borchers Beach Road (Middleton ETZ)

SIP and Design Review, Cross Lutheran Church, The Community of Bishops
Bay/Texas Longhorn Drive (Middleton ETZ),
Discussion/Recommendation/Action

6. Park Committee Report/Items for Action

g 8 Historic Preservation Commission Report/Items for Action

8. Sign Design Group Report/Items for Action

9, Waunakee/Westport Joint Planning Committee Report/Items for Action

10.  Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee Report/Items for Action

11.  Miscellaneous Matters/Forthcoming Events

12.  Adjourn

ol if Mo

Wi

If you need reasonable accommodations to access this meeting, please contact the clerk's office at
849-4372 at least three business days in advance so arrangements can be made to accommodate
the request.

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\P200810M.wpd
0928201021



TOWN OF WESTPORT
PLAN COMMISSION - August 10, 2020

The regular monthly meeting of the Plan Commission was called to order at 7:01 p.m. via
GoToMeeting.com virtual video conference by Chair Grosskopf. Members present: Bruskewitz,
Cuccia, Grosskopf, Kennedy, Manering, Ohm, and Pichette. Members absent: None. Also
attending: Mark Trotter, and Tom Wilson.

No one was present For Public Comment on Matters not on the Agenda. The minutes of the July
13, 2020 regular meeting were approved as presented on a motion by Bruskewitz, second Cuccia.

A public hearing was then called to order by the Chair on the Proposed Town Zoning Code
Revisions, Kennel Location and Variance Standard for Building Errors matter at 7:02 p.m.
Wilson provided a presentation and explanation of the items. No other comments was made and
the hearing was closed at 7:07 p.m. after requests by the Chair for further comment were
unanswered. After further brief discussion, the two draft ordinances as presented were
recommended for approval to the Town Board on a motion by Cuccia, second Bruskewitz.

Wilson reported on the work of the Park Committee. Pichette reported on the work of the
Historic Preservation Commission. Grosskopf reported on items before the Waunakee/Westport
Joint Planning Committee and the Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee.

For Miscellaneous Matters or Forthcoming Events raised, Wilson advised that Manering had
requested he bring up looking at sign heights on which Wilson and others made suggestions on
moving forward to present a recommendation to the Commission which other Commissioners
agreed and advised they would assist, and Pichette asked that Wilson revive the work on

standards/design for Town use signs.

Motion to adjourn by Manering, second Ohm. The meeting adjourned at 7:18 p.m.

Mary Manering, Secretary

FAMyFiles\Wwp6data\PLANCOM\P2008 10M.wpd
0928201014



PLAN COMMISSION MEETING October 12, 2020

AGENDA ITEM #4:

Initial Consultation, Variance Request to Change the
Setbacks, Levy, 4961 Borchers Beach Road
(Middleton ETZ)




Town of Westport,

I'd like to request a setback variance for the property located at 4961 Borchers Beach Road, Waunakee
W1 53597.

Currently, there is a nearly 60 year old home single story home that | would like to replace with a new
modest (2,500 sq ft) single story home.

| want to put the home essentially where the existing home is. However current setback rules
apparently do not allow for that. Current setbacks would require me to move the home much closer to
the immediate neighbor’s home and removal of three 100 foot pines and several oak trees. The
immediate neighbor would be worse off and the surrounding homes on this portion of Borchers Beach
Road and the Simon Trail loop would all be aesthetically worse off.

The reason that this request is reasonable is because the front setback that I'm requesting — 10 feet, is
actually 51 feet back from the end of the paved portion of the road. Likewise, the back requested
setback of 25 feet, is essentially 47 feet from the end of the paved portion of the road.

| have attached visual renderings (satellite image, survey image, and cross sectional photo image) of the
current home, allowed positioning and proposed variance positioning.

The entire neighborhood benefits from the granting of the variance. | have attached a number of
supporting statements from neighbors who | have shown the plans to, and agree that they prefer the
home siting with the variance setbacks. Again, the completed home would have an effective front
setback of 51 feet and an effective back setback of 47 feet from the paved road. The only way these
effective setbacks would change is if the county desired to widen the existing Simon Trail Road and this
portion of Borchers Beach Road. That seems to be an extremely unlikely event as Simon Trail and
Borchers Beach Road sit inside a state park (Governor Nelson).

Thank you for your consideration.

7

Lt

ry 1A

Steve Levy
4961 Borchers Beach Road

Waunakee, WI 53597



Satellite View of:

1. Existing Home
2. Home with Required Setbacks
3. Home with Varianced Setbacks












Plat View of:

1. Existing Home
2. Home with Required Setbacks
3. Home with Varianced Setbacks



" PRELIMINARY "

PLOT PLAN

DATED: JUNE 22, 2020

4
!

i

PREPARED FOR: /
ACKER BUILDERS
WAUNAKEE, WI

i 1“ = 40!
f p
f\__::
— .
& DESCRIPTION.
) “._LOT 2, /BLOCK 1, TRANTIN SUBDIVISION,
PART, OF GOV’ f/ LOT 2, IN THE SOUTH 1/2

OF THE NW [74 OF SECTION 33, T8N, R9E,
TQHN OF HESTPDRT DANE COUNTY,

HISCDNSIN

/ /

20R-53



" PRELIMINARY “

PLOT PLAN

DATED: JUNE 22, 2020

PREPARED FOR: /

ACKER BUILDERS
WAUNAKEE, WI/

. y ¢
-})/ ra 4
- /

_
& _ DESCRIPTFON:
) & N\LOT 2, /BLOCK #, TRANTIN SUBDIVISION,
PARE, OF GOV'A. LOT 2, IN THE SOUTH 1/2
N OF THE NW 474 OF SECTION 33, TGN, RGE,
at };p N OF WESTPORT, DANE COUNTY,
o ISCONSIN.

/ ‘////
/



" PRELIMINARY *

PLOT PLAN

DATED: JUNE 22, 2020 P e
.55+

~

~

¥ q
=

-

&
:‘!' '}E.
wn

! !
!

Te—

PREPARED FOR: /
ACKER BUILDERS

WAUNAKEE, WI/

DESCRIPTION:
“.LOT 2, /BLOCK 1, TRANTIN SUBDIVISION,
PART OF Gov'f. LOT 2, IN THE SOUTH 1/2
Ne_- OF THE NW 474 OF SECTION 33, TGN, RSE,
B TOAN OF WESTPORT, DANE COUNTY,

20R-53 ‘  WISCONSIN.



Cross Sectional View of:

1. Existing Home with Requested New Home
Placement leaving Pine Trees in tact

2. Existing Home with Requested New Home
Placement that requires removal of Pine
Trees









PLAN COMMISSION MEETING October 12, 2020

AGENDA ITEM #5:

SIP and Design Review, Cross Lutheran Church, The
Community of Bishops Bay/Texas Longhorn Drive
(Middleton ETZ), Discussion/Recommendation/Action

Links to additional documents too large to include in packet:

https://vierbicher.sharefile.com/d-s02dac1a8d6c4b098

https://gdgarchitects-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/jwolke gdg-
architects com/EmZcIinFGg4RAkdLMGiJ4AMMYBelL9DgFgapHonCmNgQaOuSg?e=RmaqiSI



https://vierbicher.sharefile.com/d-s02dac1a8d6c4b098
https://gdgarchitects-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/jwolke_gdg-architects_com/EmZcInFGg4RAkdLMGiJ4MMYBeL9DgFgapHonCmNqQaOuSg?e=RmqiSI
https://gdgarchitects-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/jwolke_gdg-architects_com/EmZcInFGg4RAkdLMGiJ4MMYBeL9DgFgapHonCmNqQaOuSg?e=RmqiSI

\/

vierbicher /

planners engineers advisors

999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201
Madison, Wisconsin 53717
(608) 826-0532 phone
(608) 826-0530 FAX
www.vierbicher.com

Tom Wilson, Town Attorney/Adminstrator/Clerk-Treasurer
Town of Westport

5387 Mary Lake Road

Waunakee, WI 53597

September 22, 2020

Re: Cross Lutheran Church
West of CTH M / North of Texas Longhorn Drive within The Community of Bishops Bay

SIP and Design Review

On behalf of Cross Lutheran Church of Middleton (Owner), Vierbicher is requesting Design Review and
action to approve a Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) for the Cross Lutheran Church located within
The Community of Bishops Bay. The property is located west of County Trunk Highway M and north of
Texas Longhorn Drive, in the Town of Westport.

The land is currently zoned Planned Development District (PDD) and is located in the
Westport/Middleton Extraterritorial Zoning Area (ETZ)/Joint Planning Area. The Community of Bishops Bay
recently went through a GIP Amendment process to allow for the proposed use on the property. A
certified survey map (CSM) will be prepared for the creation of 3 lots coresponding to the currently
proposed church (Phase 1), a future expansion (Phase 2], and an outlot containing a private access
drive. The cumrent SIP being presented is for Phase 1 only. Design is generally consistent with The
Community of Bishops Bay Master Development Plan (MDP), and applicable City of Middleton and
Town of Westport ordinances as referenced therein.

Should you require any additional information to complete your review of this project, please feel free
to contact me at nbow@vierbicher.com or 608-821-3952.

Sincerely,

DB

Nicholas D. Bower, PE

Reedsburg (608)524-6468 Madison (608)824-0532 Milwaukee Metro (262)875-5000 Prairie du Chien (608)326-1051



The Community of

@ o

Bishops Bay

Construction Document THE COMMUNITY OF
Construction Approval BISHOPS BAY
WHERTE THE GOOD LIFE GROWS

September 22, 2020
Project Information

Neighborhood: The Farm

Owner: Cross Lutheran Middleton
Builder: Catalyst Construction
Engineer:; Vierbicher

Building Square Footage: 8154 SF

Variances: None

Submitted Plans

Received: September 17, 2020:

Site Plan

Design Application
Exterior Elevations
Foundation Plan
Main Level Plan
Landscape Plan
Grading & Erosion
Photometrics

Design Review Requirements

windows - All Commercial buildings shall provide a minimum of 60 percent fransparency on
any ground level fagcade facing a parking lot or a public right-of-way.

Custom signage design is encouraged. All Signage is subject to review by the Design Review
Committee.

Building shall be designed with materials, detailing, and offsets to break up facades and
create visual interest.

Address Plaque is required or incerporated into the masonry design that shall face the street

that property is addressed to.

Approval
s The Community of Bishops Bay Design Review Committee hereby grants approval to the plans

referenced in this letter. City of Westport has an additional review. Architectural approval by
the Community of Bishops Bay Design Review Committee (BBDRC) does not guarantee City of
Westport approval.

Builders are responsible for fixing any divots in grass on terrace or adjacent lots including any
lots across the street as a result of builders or contractors driving vehicles on adjacent lofs,



On lots where there is a rolled curb or no curb across the street from the home that is being
built, the builder is required to put up an orange snow fence along the edge of pavement to
prevent construction vehicles from parking or driving onto the grass of the home across the
street. No building or applicable code compliance is infended.

o The builder/lot owner is responsible for confirming proposed building elevations will drain
adequately to record grades established on all adjacent lot lines.

e Neither Vierbicher nor The Community of Bishops Bay shall be held responsible for the
builder/lot owner's compliance with all subdivision plat and recorded restrictive covenant
requirements.

e The builder/lot owner shall be responsible for maintaining grades established during installation
of subdivision street and drainage improvements.

« Alllighting installed on exterior of building must not extend past property line. It should be

indirect lighting that will nat be visible to other lot owners at night.
X Joe Goldsworthy

XRobert Bouril
KNick Patterson

By:
Terrence R. V\[c:.l-L/Chair

We reserve the right to carrect mistakes or o

missions post approval, An approval is NOT a right lo violate the cavenants or guidelines. If the Design Review
Board approves a home and later finds a conflict between one aspect af the design and the covenants and design guidelines, ihe Board reserves the right to notify
\he owner and builder of the violation and the right to mandate that the owner and builder correct the violalion. The responsibility of complying with the covenants

and guidelines lies with the owner and builder, not the Design Review Board



INDEX OF DRAWINGS

HOPS NAT DLSIGH AIVIEW SUBMITTAL (M.17.1030)
7 DSIGH RIVIEW SURMITTAL (03,32 3830)

Shest Hame
LK S48 1, SHEET BID LK, LOCATON MAY
GENIEAL BTURMATION

CODE IHIGRMATIN - UVIL T

E
e
=

e
GRAUING & [ROTION CONTADL FLAK

LANDICATE FLAN
TOUNBATIGN FLAs

CONERLILIECTANS & ULIALS
CONCRITE SECTIONS & DETALS

WAL TrrEs
GENIRAL AKDH 1HTARS

i

B0 bk - LivIL

00! AN
BELLCHLD CHRING FAN - LVEL T
]

RS FLDOR FLAN - LIVEL |
BURDBIG (LVATIONG

BN L ATION

BENDERID BULDBG LLIYATIONS

BULDING SECRNS.

BULDIIG SECTIONY

waLl SECTINS

WAL SECTIINS

IHLARGLD PLANS. INITKIDR (LOVATIONS - LIVEL Y
GUNERAL ExTLFIGN DTALS

GANRAL P4 RION ULTALY

DDOR SCHECULL TYPLS AND DETALS:

WINDUW SCHIGULL AT DETALS

ST IDTCHETRIC PLAN « FI¥

PADICT 1AM

Axcwnzer
i,
PR Gl
oty WAL
pstrviche sy )
b i Wrsah
"G

avn
Vnsk Ao
ey
a2

STRUCTURAL
ot v
i s AT PENT

it s
prete T

MEQANICAL

PLUMEING:

epesnas

CROSS LUTHERAN

PHASE 1: NEW BUILDING

BISHOPS BAY
MIDDLETON, WI

LOCATION MAF

CROSS LUTHERAN

PHASE 1: NEW
BUILDING

MIDDLETON, Wi

PROGRESS
OCUMENTS

2020-0722_SIP / DESIGN REVIEW SUBMITTAL




Vi

e
I ga
- iincann 1o
L Pl
.
v e b
— e S
' ,
- -

6 , CROSS ELEVATION o

_&[ﬁ“, Tuere

FUNTHER DEVELOPMENT IS NLIDED FOR
LETTIRING AND LAMDSCAPING, BUT

70 FIND OUT 17 RITHOP'S
BAY WOULD THTERTAIN THE IDIA OF
THIE TALL OF A CROSS ON THE FAR IAST
PHASE 2 DEVILOPMINT

=

"7, BIKE RACK

St v
# 7 mciinamien
e
s ot ayraeis
AT e L
ey

oL

b e v

< ——ba
/ Cervarias
. aan v

e it
i en

s s Lian
1A 10 0 TR
Rt
[y \
I N -
1 ~
I

o aa i,
[y
Tt

]
4

=y
e

{5 NORTH

ST

/7, SITE PLAN - DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

————

L.L.

1\ SITE PLAN

@,

LAY

FUTURE PHASE §
15TFL = 28648 SQFT

DAL 11681 5QFT ¥ i |

.- —

G soum

R v

a5 vawa

PITTTEREERS

5 1o V1L 13 o W CALL 1) O i SN €4
VPR LR LA

e Gy v

ELFATVUS, L SCATIoNS AT h] W ACCVRAT] 04 COMALTE ORI MAG LR s
U AL AN A TLD Pesoe T T T0eG ERCAVATIEN Cam AT I
I AT | Y Liasrant A BCTIARS 10 FACHIEL SRR 1)
150 918 404 13 P o
B e A VY ST SR DN 4500
ECRRIMATIS I8 COMTAACE S sal TV T AREFICT O3 dbet
e

E 5 a1 T
prisiien Faci e o
i LTS

ETT—

#HoIECT

CROSS LUTHERAN

PHASE 1: NEW
BUILDING

HSHOPS BAY
MIDDLETON, W1

[
———

PROGRESS

2020-0922_SIP / DESIGN REVIEW SUBMITTAL




PESTIRETERES
& aw i s <t
L MATTA L]
VA P RERCATID 8T A CuT

Bt e 1 1AL MR CF R G 1R AT AL

1

proey

IR T 200

o s o £ CEasmA T € A<

a rrnie b

TUFTS Ak, EN17E8 € ORRARS ) L RIS DML UASE05 ARE T

VR BT AACHTLLT SRS BT
. s A A

T s v e st LA AT
1415 RO, GALAD A 8 1 a0 6 T4 SNF LAY
e aa e

G CONTAACTIN ALt CRFTASY Akt PERUIT QAL 0 F1SCRAY 4% 30
s iz

- P mp
_ = - RL] iy e ey
TE™ - w — A L A A S KL R TS
§ CMAACION okl Sl o ST AT A0 T B Y
@ SRS
Frasiz ¥ . - " 10 MY JEALL P DAAMNGS B & € CHTRAZSCTION GECL W) B Tl (0T8T
ceasiieen . N
: rowep
v L CEMIRACTON & WBCONTIACT DA S aneka, CODPIPRETE A1 18 bt R 5 Tt N
: S S RtV w oinax
o S— o unaaL el oA
i
-y (AR wscomeminses
b L AT PR 10 A A 100 111U e
. o
: W AL A8 D P 3 BB AT LRI
. o5 e s i
s H - L DIOORE LA Y DMV TION AITH IS RIS B catr ) lenmtmn
e T T I e
B A B T CCHEMTE AR R T S RO DOX
A S
5 B s v i AT Lt (ST
ky — T A R
¥ B paan e i AL YD e 4 3T A
P ey
§ v e 1D ASACHETO R i i
| i ot i 7
A ——— s MM NTE WiThe TN W)
P = P! s W rroJect
e T e e v Bt
i w ] +
] S e
] ~
i { p 131 T e A 5 G 48
i Pt
E | .
2 1 [ 5 CROSS LUTHERAN
£ | — PHASE 1: NEW
N ILOOR PIAN - STMBOLKTY BULEMG
3 _— - smmE WD AL T L 1Ry
EHlM i 2 =
] b El B e
1 . BISHOPS BAY
H G A T 1A SR T P TR ORI
(..} : . c MIDDLETON, W1
5 - — G oo
B R T o
catcon
o
Y
e
i
%
H preree
H an
P “
- e
-
.
nowie
- = o - ot 1 s

PIGLLT

e

[

{1} LEVEL 1 - FLOOR PLAN ) -

Y- 1o

2020-0922_SIP / DESIGN REVIEW SUBMITTAL

A101

S G G S b




[rp—
T ——r—

Pecue .
LA 140 AT T e 1A BTV T 4 B SRR
€ WL AT ST AN EEAING U AN SRR 1 EADOOWN

B PR 1A e U AL LAY M R50H LB

0 FcAT PR Al LT v
A5 19 0 S0mtc Rab G VARG AN

B AR rNTRATINS AN LA T CUAM 0 M RSO TR
[ttty

AT B A PR ORI LR AT AT ALL K8 110 A
rore NG A G2 et AT B8 AT, 0 5 P
Lot oo ot el

[

|
|

LA (O
AT o0

Bb s oy v
3
(AR WA R

e
o G

eaject
CROSS LUTHERAN
1 PHASE 1: NEW
BUILDING
BISHOPS BAY
A MIDDLETON, Wi
(n}e
) "
® 1%
<!
®
PROGRESS
! DOCUMENTS
z
E
=
= E
g
B
1 HLIT TTLE z
o L
e 2
a
L — f :
’ e
A103 &
]

€ et L e b




1 45433 a2 L2111 3 R ARDR LS A T
128 VG TS MLN BT EITHISATER 48, BAPS 400 DAVTIA Fit
ey

© R Gare gan) (8 b e AR (249K SIS W
T ecoumCs sl G e TR ORI
b A oA B 81, T L8 SERON siOmE

1 Al EHAR o A

caer .
W e Ao s
s AR P

g N oAb €538 hakr
+ Ceon mart

14 wpinl ot R
u:

WL
s prr-met
b
. ROOF BIARMG,
e
LOWER ROOF

= B | >
; it

_wamn
g moncr

CROSS LUTHERAN
PHASE 1: NEW

(Fi *, EAST BUIDING

:II‘:‘} W16 e e

BISHOPS BAY
MIDDLETON, Wi

@~ @

O~

@

PROGRESS
nD.__OvCUMENTS

()

LT R00f ARG gy

e e -0

l _—{5) Ui

| I - e P

i \ = T
| =4 \
\

. ; — &
LT
‘ ’“ i

CVEL |
—

:

2

g

SHED MNE 5
B

2

g

g

20 pr————

/1 NORTH
e - =




T

RODEBEARNG,
oo

e

—®
SO
| - )

I | 5. J—

FlARING A
ROOF ] (i n‘“"

,
SuLe

@ ‘eVe

"1y SOUTH i _
e v

'_7 . PR —

IR LA 1O G
b IrAIeLL Al =i A 1€
froran

LKL

A COniatn 4T
¥ vt
(s wtse etk

s
R s

Mot

CROSS LUTHERAN
PHASE 1: NEW
BUILDING

HSHOPS BAY
MIDDLETON, Wi

[
—_—

PROGRESS

e it gy
i kg gt 1
g s ht

e T Ty

FEOHCTINIO.

e

2020-0922_$IP / DESIGN REVIEW SUBMITTAL

o Gy . b




s e

mEIRI oo

| Ao e At
Pt

e byt Vgtang
Sl B Do

NORTHEAST VIEW

ns

CROSS LUTHERAN

PHASE 1: NEW
BUILDING

BISHOPS BAY
MIDDLETON, Wi

PROGRESS
EJ“OCUMENTS

iy

2020-0922_5IP / DESIGN REVIEW SUBMITTAL




o
o
o
[T Y]
(I

Al
o

[ P P I P R T TR
oo L T PR VR R S
W i O A T A
L L T T U T T S "o .
T T R PR S VO P .
U ST S VO I VI .
W omow owow
g . T T T
B u B oo N ’ . ] oo 1 Tt | W
IR T T N T
Vo L PR (U IR TR TR T LI TR S T ] LTI T}
L VR R} AU PIR 1 AP T T T U LR ] LT
G oW % [ T Y Bowobo% w2
I U R TR VIS R T -. W oo m
T T O PO TH LTI PN SN DU S I U PR
L LI TR LESN TR T LTI LI L] Moo Y ST te
O O P S N ST N VUL VR PR A
PR VA VR S TR T N VR VRN VI FR O T
U VR R O T I RO W W
Yo W LI T T T L LU P 2 D R
S T A T P T u
o b Wt woge N P T
R T e Al A\l L E . R - ‘ ‘
LU TR LENEN PO L] e N W b L
L U U 1 fi te T T LA IR R U T B
v o wohow WM W ou W b b
[T "
wow o I R T T R PR
s Temim To= I e
Fraaion = 1D [T N I I
£ [imer Iz I e I I

o
o
wow
[P
[T

[P

T 1)

“{D‘ SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN
1w

NORTH

s e il e T B e B T A WG A ‘%{'%‘
(. RN N O PR V= W oA RPN PNV VIR R - [ =3 g,
ot G B M PP O LRI AL ol st e o N
5 B
W & IO ! . . ! [ 4 it
1 = HH
GO e N i i i
[FRE PR P T i
- i
i
[} DT ol T b -
PO O T S T T | [ _Revisions ||
- - AR i a1y
SO TR PR A ot
. [ T T T T T = L
5 W e OR A .. TYPICAL POLE BASE DETAIL
U L s ¥,
TTRNE I RS o e N
X W Mt N TC LYOHS RLECTRIC
- 73 ENTERIRISE KAD
e e BELAFIELD, WT 2101
(o o T T P P O VI VT TR VR VI TR PO 3
‘o ' S VI VO O P T T VT [ T P P T (A
Wk A A SIS TS VT A
LTI P W LV ) w W DI T TR S T e L T .
T TR T I ¢ L R T T 1 B b b T .
STV O TR VIR VRPN VS W TR PRI TS ST S P R S O
PR T oW w b b Rw S P T '
TP T P S T T Bow oW
Wl M b W Mmook » i N A ke e A
P VT S ‘ REE . Gou o (R
a W) W b w W
.———-—I LU TR T 4 T . PRI Y .
s G PO T R P Vol :
€I
ot TR e R N e G oL 5]
WGy 14
Now w8 YRR IR IR =1
Q
' ‘ e ' -4
4 w
‘ . i 2
\ ' T 5 A v 5
[%2]) 55
o] i3
® 3
GENERAL NOTES: [&) 3
P —
SEPRELENT ACTUR B it Y
L R TS L LTS s A T
T R R L11£ €40 €6 Ay LY CRTIES
AR TR SUTEPITOUETRE. LAY -
1 RO T S 1085 G ML TAG 3TV 4, 0 41 103 PRASED
Pt Pt s
* T A
L D ]
— = T
L = e = b o M TdE T
- = e e 2 o ot e PRI, HEET] OF
: — SLENTIBPCAENTS.
" 1, WIS TYRCD PANEL S0 EDULES JPON COMRE TN G L
1|2
B PTIL KL WAL FLATLS LAV AU T2 ST L TG £
AN b ar -
TELTACL AR LAt £ S5 AR AN AT AT PR
e ES100
e——

— Sy,




e it

L (B B SAAATELSS

1 Lo Az

g

Lt

D‘"m o (800} 242-8511
o S——

CALL DIGGER'S HOTUNC
e

CROSS LUTHERAN CHURCH

SITE BENCHMARKS

[ T ey
peroANT 1o st
Qv - mier

R
O

PHASE 1

TOWN OF WESTPORT, WISCONSIN

Wy
RN

-~

',
bt P
e,

__————DANE COUNTY

TOWN OF ———
' WESTPORT

WISCONSIN

~PROJECT LOCATION

SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION
cooo  WILE SHEET
c100 EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN
c200 SITE_PLAN
C300 |OVERALL GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLAN |
€301 GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLAN

_ c400 UTILITY PLAN -
c4m UTILITY PLAN — ACCESS ROAD — 1
c402 UTILTY PLAN — ACCESS ROAD — 2
500 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS — 1
501 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS — 2
c502 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS — 3
€503 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS — 4
L100 LANDSCAPE PLAN

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

raguect

CROSS LUTHERAN

PHASE 1: NEW
BUILDING

BISHOPS BAY
MIDDLETON. Wi

usut
[F==snnnn]

PROGRESS
POCUMENTS

e Tt
==

B

€000

A G ot P

2020-0922 SIP / DESIGN SUBMITTAL




<

(GPERATHIC SYUADL LFCEND
DUSTNG BALRT N

N
gl GROTH

TG POsT
QTG Z04 (TP waTEo]
TG PARKRNG WETER .
Cxs o CuRn WAET GHAPHE SCALE TEET
£ESTING DAL
[OSING FILD FALT FECTARGIANR
LostiG M PLT
FUTHIG ROOF LA CLEANO!
[XATHG RO TRAN
ERATIC STOR WAL
[RATIT 5100 UAorUE ICTANGARA
[l SAn AT GLEANCAT
[USING AW TARY WML
TSI PTG T
DG T T
NG A DLPATANT CONMEETRH
EXTRG WATER AN VALV
DSTHG Uk ST

[PROPOSED LOT 7]

%5 50

EAVIAG SrRR T S

azmace A THLOS

FROPOSED LOT 1

EXSING GAS VETLR

LOTTHG A0 COMMIGNIE ITTESTAL

LT Do QY

EITHG ECTHE MANOLE

EUSTHE LLECTRC RECTANGA A4 MANNOLE

EWTING [LOCTRE PLOCSTAL

4G THANS R

L LUTNG GECTRE MLTLR

3 NG T Pl CROSS LUTHERAN
EsTha Ukt Rk PHASE 1: NEW

BUILDING

———— N —r—— —— ———  —

RO I RS
EN5TAG TV PIIEETAL
EXSTRG TELLPWONL WAL
ENSTNG TULEPHOAE FEDESTAL
EESTG UNCOMINED WANIOLE
ERSTNG WRFONTITD UTLITY VAIRT BISHOPS BAY
EETING HANEAR PARONG MIDDLETON. Wi
O ENEING AN SR
ErsiNG S
0 DeSImG CONFTRGUS. TRLE - M——
(OIEING KEE0UE AL
bORnING oG

~PROPOSED OUTLOT 1

UNPLATIED LANDS
CH NG OVRMELD TELEFHORE Lo
[ESTAE LNDERCROUND TELEPHOND
EKSTNG FETAPSNG WAL

LESING D4 L FLNCE

EEUNG GDERAL TENCE

PO3TRG WA FINCE

EIITNG WOZO FIWCE

ENTING G LG

7 TG AN RCROUAD ELLETIC UL
CRSTAG CUY LNE

405 1945 VDR EAD ELETTHG L PROGRESS

EASTNG GVEREAD CONTRAL LTIITES
TG SAnTARY FONCE WM (S0 HOTLD) DOCUMENTS

SanTARY SEMN UNE (SUE WOILD) s ]

)

(06E o 1HETY

T A (SITE WO

o

fumne
CHSTIAC WETLAND LELWLARIS
EUSTING WA CONTUE
CUSING MAGR CONTOM

o e TRy e e e M

TG CONTUURS S90W4 AL TROM AN
i i wite

r_mtﬁHi-__fﬁggg44?4444__kgg_________________________
:
:
&
5

' i
' |
THE CCUMUNTY OF BEWPS DAY, FARM & FRAE — PHASE §

3
i
i
[

i 1
i |
' I
] |

2020-0722 SIF / DESIGN SUBMITTAL




o i o 5 i B P g oy

SIE LTS

1. COMCRETE 10 B 8% TIWOH, CONBINUCTED G4 A BATE OF +° COMPACILD JAND 0% CRUSIED ST,

I ALL GENSONG WO CUlSE & GUTTEN ARE WITLATHELD 12 THE FACE O (UKD

4 COMSAGION TAALL UM TUL ANY BSTURSED ACAS AFICH COMTIACTION 1 COWPLITC AKD BETORT
(5 0

4 CONTRAZIGA T OATAN At MICESSANY DRVEWAY CONVECTION, RGHT DF WAY AMD EXCAVATION PSWITS
FroA

19 CoMsTRUE Tk

N

GHAPHIE SCALL fTeY
o 10 70 40

SIL FLM LECEND
—— PHGPLATY AOUNIART
—C AT T

L] reaeosco pomcaerc

] oo woram s
R -

v, PHOROTED
PRORGYD BALAKD

b VRGRGLLD HANDITAN PANIG

00 (T

SITE INFORMATION TABLE
-------- = LOT SIZE 72,168 57
EXISTING IMPERVIOUS SURFACE aSE
AREAR
EXISTING BUILDING AREA 0SF
PROPOSED BUILDING AREA 9,153 5F
PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT 38'- 10" TO PEAK
EXISTING PARKING AND 05F
PAVEMENT AREA
PROPOSED PARKING AND "
PAVEMENT AREA faiweted
REQUIRED PARKING STALLS 8
PROPOSED PARKING STALLS * o7
PROPOSED TOTAL IMPERVIOUS -
AREA 38 45T 5F

*PROPOUSED PARKING STALLS REPRESENTS MAXMUM
ANTICIPATED DEMAND

s
LGCATIN 10 iE
AT

i
CHTLCTURAL PLANG (TYP.]

o

vas-

: T [TONET
¥ ning ARGIHTECTURAL MLARS)
20 T, Jrom rAoe pEtans (T )

T E o 1)

- T
| imwcnar e actris moan)

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

raoyict

CROSS LUTHERAN

PHASE 1: NEW
BUILDING

BISHOPS BAY
MIDOLETON, Wi

BWE
e

PROGRESS
DOCUMENTS

-

ke
L= ]

e

2020-0722 5IP / DESIGN SUBMITTAL

C200

==
Py




L o S e AT etk

PR

[0 WAT CiAsa 1 TYPC A (179 )

~{DEOT UAT Cuass | Tk 8 (e

=y

(UM wt-2 =}

A [T e (T
e b
(ToaTe o BTN

L e e e e e e e e S ST L A

GRAD®G.LLGEND
AT UNG A CONTOURS.
ENBTNG WNGK GomToss
BN PROPUMD MAGH GRS
I PROPOSED LR CONTTUAS
IEH CTMTLLSL
g AT FENCE
— w3fuEncn LuTD
[RO5OH WAT BALS | YL I

LROUONM MAT CLASS § TR A

] macans i

R

BATHE M
1 CONTIURG ARE SQMN TR PURPOSCS OF ROCATNT ROUGH GIAUNG. FRAL CHADE SHALL BE
DSTAELG0 O PAVLD TURS ATES WY UENG 50T CHADLS LT

2 WE OUIAL TEETS F0H LHOSUN CONTRGY NOTES AND CONLINUC 1108 SUOVENCE

[ e =

SR |

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

vierbicher
Kiodtear el i

rigEcT

CROSS LUTHERAN

PHASE 1: NEW
BUILDING

BISHOPS BAY
MIDDLETON, W1

uivE
T

PROGRESS
DOCUMENTS

i

e TE
= ]

vl oA &
i ity Al

2020-0522 SIP / DESIGN SUBMITTAL

€300

b By




e AL AL - damey Aoy

51 A AT L e IS o Lt (O 2 b

UL b1 = r = mAY]

CAADNG NOTLS,

1. CONTOUNT. AR Je0w TOR PURPOLLS OF BUCATING ROMGH
ESTALITED DN TAVED SUSFALTS @ Ui SHOT GRADES O

3 ME DLINL SILTE FUA THOPON CONTROL NOTES AND CONSTHUGITN SEQUINCL.

EROZION WAT CLASS 1| TYRL a (Tv)]
Vi [CROoN WAT GLAss | THE B (1]

=

(T e (e )
'/,—ﬂmm
.-.- N
o

CRAPIEC SCALE TEET

a 1w 20 40

>ﬂ )
GHADING AEGEND
BRI e
sl i

N FRCFOLD MAKR CONTOURS
T HOFUTED MR CONTOURS
LN CINTERLNE
— O
—DSRED TS
(REHON MAT QLASS 1| TTRE B

LRGB! WAT CLASS § THFE &

DRANALE (RGN
PROCOIED L OPE AMADRL
CUSTIVG ST ELEVATONS

O prgeosin ST DLEVATIONS:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

ragitct
e

CROSS LUTHERAN

PHASE 1: NEW
BUILDING

BISHOPS BAY
MIDDLETON, Wi

BUE
e

PROGRESS

sHEn e

2020-0922 SIP / DESIGN SUBMITTAL

C301

T



s i O Bt AL Ry g Rt

.
CRAPMC SCALE FEET

W ]

o e ad 40
BHQEQSED UIRILY LECEND

e AAMTAAY SEWCE PPE (TORCE WA

\\_\ [ ———

e s e T T —

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

[LENTE =8

RS OF

COHIRACIOH UL CHTAN W07 HLCESUART, ke
AT, EXCAVATICN UTLITY COMNECTION, FLUGING AND.
MAANDCHAENT PLRUITS PHCH 10 CORETWUC oM,
CEHTRALT 10 VEIS9Y EESTRC LITLITY LBEATIONS. 41D

LLEVATIGNS bR 10 STARTAG WORE.

St & ST STV LEHODE WO FROM CINTEN OF
3 CONICR OF STRUCTURE.  S10%M UMK

lTons A NALGED 1 HE LNETH AND SORE OF e PRL

COMTRACTON BUML WVTSTEAME ML UTILTY CROTINCY FROR 10

ECASTVUCTIEN AhD NOTIY CHotETR OF ANY COMUCTS

CONRATTON ML BT RESPUNSICE [0 433318 AL uTaste
14

STRUCIUETS 10 FArSED (A (wananl KL RS,
B0 cuRg STORG).  MLEL

T ML MR 0 maTC3 bl CATIIACS BROGE e

" SCPARATION M-EW WATDN WA CROTSES BELOW SCRER AND
i B SERARATICH WA WATIR WAN CRZASLT MO
e

£ BURATLING G TIONS EACUID 70 EALLONS PN WsTE o
PPN CAPATITL & DCRAICHING MLL FOMT Shull 16
COTANED FRGR 10 STARTNG ANT DEWATERDIS ACTMTLS

A COMY OF THE APPROVD

FON AND O
nmumnm T DOPARNMNT (8 SATTTY We
JCHAL SLRWCLS 400 OTHEH LOCAL ISPECTORS.

pATED Tkl SUNVL Ly St AR ATERCIMATE
T TAALY LCEATCH MY T PG DRAMICS
T The (haaTion i i PG CONTRACION
ANDCH OWW 'S CONSTHUCTIH STFRESEN ARG FEOR 1O
. 6 A W uriTe

1060 LULDRG MWK PEE THALL CONTDAW TO 0o OF THT
CIANONRES LISTOD W TaGE 344.30-6 OF TFE 3843030

UnpeRcou oRue e Mt Bt/ nans L conroku 10
SEANCARDY USTED M TALLE 254 30-7 OF
Riaa "

PR WATIA SIHACES 43 PG, AT WAt el
Conrca o T S1aKDAEDS LSTED i TAILL 334 337
oy h-x{ X

FHIVATL SANTARY TEWDR AND LAIERALS SALL B FOTROL
GaouSL () Astu ook - M 3 G Aremaid TgUAL

oF TE STANDARDS USTED
T ey o f a2y

A WCANS To LOSATE DLMIED LACKRCACUND CXTLROR MO
BETHLLIC SEWCRI/MAND MO mATER SEIMCCL/UANS M
it UETiCoY I oREcH T b
TEeNTIG PR s 552 1001} AV 5% 353 40000)

CETRCR wATDR SUPFLY FRHG ZLIDACKS 40 CROSSNGE SHall
B il ACCORDANCE MIM 575 382 a0{BKE.)

O PLRGON MAY DNGASE 14 PLUVINNG WORK 14 T
U P S 2 BT TIC OEPARRENT oF W wa
PROFESTOMAL LENVELS IR 51

ST CONTMACIOR SHAL IIA\( SAMIARY AND WATER LAICRALT

T (5] FELT SHENT [OWZOTALLY) TROM T LA G

B et B .un un [acancn. ko weasl
o PRoFUS ¥ U0 AT LATRALL

CONTRACTOA'S RETFORSOLITY 10 MBFT TAT TE

bli!\--. NAVES VAL WELD. TV PRESSAE ST

CTON. THE CITY [ NOT RESPCRGIRE TOR ANT LOSTS
SCeSAmD Bt 1o T € S O wrxmc THAT e
(NFING WALV WAL HiAD THL FRLSSUAT

PSR AR, e ANt WL
B RCGRIRED ™0 BETALL W AT R DSE, 4T TAE POt

CONTHAZION 10 QRCHAATE AND IAETMIA TEXT BOTORE
DO ST PO

SIIARY SERCT uam AT SR OEPIGE CRLAA WA 15 S
L OTIER SANTakT SR WA G BE 54 56

CONTIATION SULL COURDMATE a1 01 TLITE COutasrs

AR POTEWTL CONVIETS and

RECae AN, A B RLGUHLS, CONTRAZION

SOCADINTE SHE PREPOCD AL o TARAES 2
WHLD.

ALl RATLK ki AND TERRZES HUAL B INSTALLD &
LM D O S PG T R OUADE | (mmvu
FoLIOR G oM PRONEE 8" ELCAR Srainol

casies belos st 0

P

IAMTAT WweicLLs w0 SENER AN CTANLCTRD GaE AL
Blkt T A3 T (O] oA sk 6 COMTIETD M
A DAL TP WANGALS T SO AN

g et movtm sl

Tt s SRR U Aol it GINGTY TR
PEARATION AT ML STk LTWEN CROSTES
A L B e AL

<

e

e AL

vierbicr\er |

nosxet

CROSS LUTHERAN

PHASE 1: NEW
BUILDING

BISHOPS BAY
MIDDLETON, Wi

PROGRESS
DOCUMENTS

e e
==

2020-0922 SIP / DESIGN SUBMITTAL

T




g Ay s e . Bt BT LTS B g

GRAPHIC SCALE FECT

o @ 9 0

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

920~ -920
% DX 407 B g
b W= 008 59 *
3 X £w904.40 W PLUICED X
s pahm FresCD SURTASE GHALE ALONE WATLIE VAN 2
g PROFOSLD CHADE ALGNG RITERENTE LME =
a0 910
:] CHSTAG GHADE ALDHE RIFENDACE URC
P ornre
: . \4“', o
3 HRLATN nseon T ¥ £ VG SAMTARY FORCE UAM c oA —
200~ 28 600 '\\ &3 gy un sendzon -900
3 L pmree £
- oo o7 00 WAITH AN ]
- CHSTAG WAN -
: 28 BOW- 5 oo
i} LESTING GEAD{ ALOKS PETTRINCE L~ /—mvuxo CIADE ALONG REFERCNGE UNE
o o3 2 " . oz Iz .z <2 ofa - J= ol5 sl -f2 2 sig s 2 o2 sz .
3 o 3 3 , H e 3 b 3 H M H 3 H 3 H
E 1|§ Eg i|§ :E z'g A #oo@ # i S @i EE I
0+00 0+50 1+00 T+ Z+00 2+50 3+00 350 4+00 4450 5400 5+50

vierbicher

rojEct

CROSS LUTHERAN

PHASE 1: NEW
BUILDING

BISHOPS BAY
MIDDLETON, W1

BT
e

PROGRESS
DOCUMENTS

2020-0922 $IP / DESIGN SUBMITIAL

C401

e p——




L NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION b
S GROTH

|

rrosct

[

CROSS LUTHERAN

PHASE 1: NEW
BUILDING

ova aum

BISHOPS BAY
MIDDLETON, Wi

-920 920- -920 e

PROPOTID EHADE ALDNG RIVLRENCT (9 RGP GRADL ALDNG ALFERINCE LAk

EAISTO (SUADE ALONG REVRENGE L0 ERSG GRADE ALCNG WIFIRENCL LBE ©

910-

vapoasg
uoneAsizy

PROGRESS
DOCUMENTS

;
i
}

g
} 3
1 o+00
3 o
4 PROTLE VW 0400 ST 15 1453 "1t
! WAFLE wEW 2020 T Beed
i
sneune

i
t
i
3

€402

i D P i

2020-0922 SIP / DESIGN SUBMITTAL



sadm

e B e 8 s AR - Sy

e

EROSION CONTROL MEASURES

(RCAON CONTNGL SHALL B I ACCOATANCE WD THE COUNTY [HOSEN CONTHOL ORISANCL MO CHARTES
Wit 218 OF THE WSCTNTN ADWIRS TEATIVE COIC.

1 CORSTRUGT AMD WAMTAN (o AN SEDMIENT CONTROL UEASURES I ACCCRIMNE MIH MEORSH
Fresri gl eyl ot At siet i ettt
CONSTRUCTIGH STE FES] BARACTMONT PRAC ID00K.

3 ASTALL SEDWINT (OMTROL FRACTCES (MIACKHG PAD, PORMTTER ELT FLACE, SDMENT LASIG, ET2)
FaCH TO weTATIVG OTHI LAND DU TLABNG CORSTRTON AETWTES.

t 1M CoNTRACTIA 5 RLoURLD 1o ALK LTI colte, STITIN 41 TIC A0 U Ll ML ot
W 0§ WU OF Ria TalLs WP S HoURS BGALUTON RPOT, Sl BT PIIARED A0 181D
COUNTY, AL WANTINANEE WLL TOLLDW AN (SPECTON WMIed 74

R RERIND B I 0t AOD/OR
[IEIEE

[AUSCN CONTAGL I3 T RLIFNSEMTY OF THE CONINACTON UNPL ACCTRIMACT b1 s piadCl
DRTHN oMol WS A% S0me BLL B RS MmUY e T

oCiTRAL [ROON COWTHOL MCASACS AL EEDETILD W WETAS BY BE SIATL 8 L05A s,
A DALY TRGRTR, AL BE SGTALLD Wi 7o v

A X CLEAN SIONE EALNAG PAD Sl U NLIALLED AT Tl END O K343 Coun s (oo Lt TO
F 1RoU pe VLI IO T ACUACINE PAMED PURIC WOATMAY
TRACKING FAD SHALL CORTORM 10 Walril TEURCAL STRRIARD | T P
70U SHL PE BEUGVIR BT SIRCET Cla s o oA G sE) BELGHE T 1N ©F AL Wsox

ARG AT (Ao ADMLTAT XCAS AN THRGUSH I SITE Sl B BIVESIED ARGUD
TURHED. AILAS.
. ¥ 5OL CR DET RILCS WEOH WL ROMAN 0 DOSTORE (08

SIABUZIN DO CHORG. AN woRs TAn
ZESEGIIE Divk, WETAR, 10 B MORNLD (e THAT FLITEE G NOT. Salt NOT BE LOCAID
S CELT OF ANY MOMDWAY, PARKING LOT, FAVLD MHCA, OF DRANACE STRUCTUL GR s

TRATSS RIS, 10 0 U A3 PART OF Th. [RGSON CONTREL MEASURES) AAY 3 Tl ZATION
AND CONTHOL WEATAES (SETDNG, WADNS, TAPNG, Cegsion WATING, DARIR TN, (1) Ar
a4 WL FTUAM LN-WORKLL TOR

HEASRED (04 DI PRGITE TN GF GTUAICE AREAs D SO O
OF WAL THAN 14> CoNSET
I HAS STABLIZLD.

ATLE PUMCED M TE BT BOLL BE IRLATLD BT (oA et
THLW WPvROPRIATE EOH EOWINTATIN A5t AL WAV 4 mm .
HOMTICE D DOUVALERT n:rsu Al HAVE SUTICC)

o
Stk 6 T BT, A MUHO0RAC 1L O THE PID DM UAAG OF TE FECUVIG
AU VAL 33 DRRCILD Y oo TEOACAL SIANGARD 1081 166 - maTERAG)

0, mBAD STON TR o8 IOt b RS GHALL B BULT PON PLIN Y COMTRACT 10 TRAl®
T 08 SAGW B WIODTT OF SI0AM RATLK

SEC DETAL SHELTS (0K WP-RAP SPNG. W NG CASE WIL RP-RAP T SMALLIR Tnan 37 10 ",

13 BLET PLEED MNC TO U PLACD m STCRIIAT L A et sty AL
ATORW INLLTS MLD WECONTa DO.T ME ) mu w«mcnm i DU EC
DT TN L DAL Yowe Nks ACCOMIED TE Bhock
[ENT NI (ASHS AT CEDMINT BAWN DUMNG CONITRICON (00 MOT UGS RSRTRATEN AREAT] AT

s ol
Wi END O CONSTIUEHEN, ALUEAL SEBVINT AN) ALETORE FOR FLAN

14 HESTORATOH [5EI0) NLITL 0 MACH) Latis B PEX SLORCANOLS O This SHET ALAS PECIAL
BOTHATON [ CALLED TON 0% THC LARDSCAPE PLAN 4 TG DETIN TG BASM LETaL SfET

11 TUMIACLS GiAdL I NUVIORED WY 0° 100t SOMANCT B0 FONMUITER K WAGH. 191 Sl (13
WESTONCY MTH 07 10#500, TLWDAART STD, TIATLIZEN AND MUATH

T8 ATIR PLINTIGH BASH GLAGNG 1@ COUMLIE, B BOYION 4f Y BAGKS SIAll HICUNE 47 TOFSOL 140
ARG, DU CSSEL-#4GRED 10 A Wk EVTH GF 13 FROR 1 RESIRATEN.

17, JHED, TLANUIH 400 WA SHALL B ASLD APICN FhOL GHADE WAS DCIN [ATARSHED
HE

oA
e ot S0AD AUFOATTLY AT T NOUGH CHABNG. TWGURAT LD Akl

8 O T T S
AREA, BOCAUOL S
AR (RN st o R Lo

Y (NGO MAY (CLAYE 1 1T A UGN PER WECONES DAY, P ALY BiRL B INETALLED O AL 90T
31 O CRATIR BT LSS THAN 10

AFTER II'IIPMM (.5 WU & VLG (RULDN AL 00} OF A DYTIRGID-
FRIMLGHS T AL WOMY WLOTD AND WLCHED AREAS WADWVER T

o (AOBON WAT [CLASS 1, T URIAN PYHWSCONSH DT PAL) Bkl BE WITAUED o4
VT CWWAT] o NOKGZOL Ve FraALES A3 BvOmd O T TN, ) WAL WO

11 S TAMGUN SuALL BE APTLICY 0 DNACED ARSI SLC6CS RIIMCEN 108 a X1 (00 10
I CAMELT) SOL STABLIIENS S 0 TP B FER wsrauoe nos Al gt P
oy M e FEONED PIN UANUACTURTH,
T e Vi DY OTN Laaruil TAeEx 04 IHE AR
22, 407 FINGL 03 GR0nEN UAT L N ATHLED ALOt B CORTOMS A1 100 FCOT MILKIALY Loy T
UM o eaTiann Soms EHUIEE o e A WORT, TAN 100 FELT (DAG THAT BT FLOW 13
3

23 BT CONEL WO B UBLD NS AAEAT O TOC LT Al T ToRARDS & PUBLE STHIET CF wATIRRAY,
£ o

T4 SDMCT SLL BE CLAND P STRTLTS M3 BOAISCE B3 ANTER LA HASTALL AND PRIOR TO

DL STATUZINS S0k

% ACTLARAATLD CONSIRUC TN S1DUINT AL K MU INCU ML FEIMANAL DASKE 10 THE [LLVARLY
LUMN G4 THE CHADNG PLAN SOLLDMNG THE BTAIRLIZATON o DA

36 ALL TOASINUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL WAV TTMPOHARY RO GXT500 BONS THAT mLL bE W FLACT Weth
THE ENTKANCE (5 MOT M USE AND AT IV [WG OF CAZH DAT.

31 ANY. PRCPIED CUMELS 19 1 TAGRCH COMTACL LN WIST B SUBTILD WD AFFRINCD 1Y fang

8 T R 1 /OR THOMITR WAY KETAIRT ALATIONAL EROTON CONTROL MEASUNEY A1 ANY PUE
i Sriamihupaidhy

M CALIMDAR DAYS DS WEASUITS SHALL REUAN M PLACE UNTI

SEEDING RATES:

Rurcasar
¥ UL ANAUAL DATE AT 10 LB /1600 SF. Fod SPRAG 400

EwTA ANTHGS.
2. USE WNTER WEAT OR BYC AT 30 1D/1,000 3 TR FALL
FLANTIGS 2" fun)

WP

L.
REH O 4y, w5 micCum 0,01, 5D UK 0 arz
\name
S0 FARNS MK WY LBCROGSL TUL0 COuRANY
ar 1muum B WAMF AL TUBLH TPLTHILY AFPUCATION
FERTIUZING RATES:

TLUSOARY AND PLAWANINL

USL mSCONLe DG T T1FL A OF AT 115 /1,000 51

MULCHING RATES:

TMEOEANY AND EERVANINL.

SRR 101N ST c llan s e PO
kWi VT PR o

3, Wathin Dot FINOD TRLCECATONS 10
WATRAT A STRUCTURE CONSTIAR TN

1. INGTALL [ROWUN GONTHOL MEASURES
3 COMDUST CTNTLITION

3 ST TEriL - W

4 ROUDH DL - ST

4 COMTTMUCY ADCREROUAD VITES

& INGTALL BALT PROMLETCN W &M WA LTS

7. CoNTIAUCT BADNG

B CONTINUET BAVEMINT

ML CHADE AW RLNIDE WSTURDLD A3(AS

0 UOVE ERUSITN, CONTHGL VEATUSES ATICH
DSTLESE MLAS ME PAUD AN WCETATVE
Seas e TR a1

KO, BITCR. 13 GHACUY SULE BATTLN puec 104 COARETT STAPLL PATTRN
COUMERDATIONS FO# S UPE IGTALLATNS.

FrERARE e BEYOC NALLIG BLANKITS, INCLLOING ABPLICATON OF
iR

s

NOTE: e (e £y -G 500 D WOT SEED PREPMACD A4CA

ERlLo-Tp Wit K FATULD Wi P e o0

o Wy Aocisont TN BUANEY o ¥ 0L
v 'ttt OUTICT IH1 i ATON ST e

Rk v .uum e, S B s SESMTALLY mohOSS

DEfocts o Pkl RuadTE T B TALED iy A awATTL Y

e

T s st ee 3 IECD ot W SU65S, PLACE IS 0
oV L s st = et 4 v ap. STARLE
TkDOO DATRLAPFED LRl 11 APARY
BAE TS M1 I LY FASIEND OO HOPt oY sLACKD
SUREL/SIALS W ACPRGPPAIL LOCKRCRS 48 FECOUMUADLD BT THE

/\'\ EROSION MAT

- | PORT ML UM
Llet ey Bk i D PR AT

@ NOT TO SCALE

ST O% wo00 FosT wales
1 WSTAL BLT HNCL 10 PR 106 CROUND
s sumeeaT g (1) CONTGURS A3 CLORLY 47 PESSELL
T WOTE 4

U THE LT IDICE W B T
u(vm WATER FTU KU

w

AZSILED AND COMPACTED 551

3 FOST TAGAC WTH FINCL TPPTRT WIS
now o T (uax)
P51 SaLe WU FDICE SLEFCRT
(uat) W Wi 6 FT (UAK)

sty W

Sl bt B Daivaion 3rouer

/T SILT FENCE
w NOT TO SCALE

N TS

k uBay 127 bEDF
vAD OF ¥ GLlAR i
EuSTNG GROU STONC OVCR FLL e e
LANGTH AN WD
o SR

PROFILE VIEW

FeADEss
L

FLAN VIEW

b FOLLOW WISENSH DI TECHIACAL STANDARD 1687 FOR TURTICN CETALS AND MSTALLATAN.

LjET - N O 4
3 WD = 34 WNMLM, SHOUAD D TLARED AT THE DASTNG FOAD 10 PROVEE A TUSNAG Ratar.

& BUSES N 4 wow cRoue) wATER TABE O WO SATAAILD CONNTONG DELE, CIRIDLL | ANIE SHa. BF PLACEH
TROR T0 PADNG SIONE. FADRE SHALL 0 WEROT TYFE-H

STNE = CRUSHED 3 CLEAR STCAE SIAIA BE PLACED AT LCAST 177 LELP 0V THE ENTIRE LEGSTH AND WOTH G DITRANCE.

SUTACE AL SoREACE wATCH rLaw 10 00 DATRILD ToRes EONSTRUE TN NTRANCES SeaLL BE PPED.
SIS, vt e b I g i
204l be FrOKECTD mm;mmu e Ih-uhsov:s AND WML L

o Mcoksne 5 REQUATUDHTS WHEN DA ENTRANCE 1S (OCATE u at techn wl g s
it A var Bl B i o7 Lol P DAVETR SHAL K o CTR SHALL BL FESPOMSIAT
N T WA TTHANGE OF SAD PR

LOCANON = A STABILIID CONY TGN [RTAARCE THALL B LOCATLD WHIRL CONTIRUCHON WArnI( ONTTRS A1 /O LAV
T CONSTHILTICN SITE. VDNRALS (EAVORG THE STE MUST TRAVEL GWR Tl DNTIRE LENETH O THE THACKAG M3

e

1) TRACKING PAD

T NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

s

&
g

e

werblc her

CROSS LUTHERAN

PHASE I: NEW
BUILDING

BISHOPS BAY
MIDDLETON, Wi

PROGRESS
DOCUMENTS

S Wi
T

2020-0922 $IP / DESIGN SUBMITTAL




A AT - ot 85 B

i
R WL P ETALL
TR T L T
Fretizoer.
L T 12* A |
ey (i
Foavain 1o :"/_ e
. pH

12’

T

A
acciism

o s —
it

|

[y
AN

CROSS SECTION A=A
(1 RIP=RAP OUTLET
@ E.,‘;"}f,’}'f& EROSION MAT A

ABOAE
AAFATE

e
i | P nouet
SAnED COuTRATTON JouT e g i b
147 W @y 3 40 e LW CRADE
(Geatt ¥ o ]
i gt e g e s | CROSS LUTHERAN
LT
e AT PHASE 1: NEW
L BUILDING
u
5" SITE SIDEWALK ADA SIGN
X ) T TO SCALE BISHOPS BAY
o s o MIDDLETON, Wi
o W wamns | N-0"thacwo
€ 08w - - WL BIUE
Lt i - oo e
R 14" ot ‘ Wit s 3
| | i =
() CONCRETE PAD T 7
W HOT T0 SCALE . 7 5 :
o \ |
[ oo st |
S PO Al MCURIMENTS
175" NN COMSE (4 U1 Sa-20 5) SIDEWALK CONTROL JOINT -\ 7
T8 RATACE COURSE (b WY 2a-38 ) 30 LAGNG (ubg) i, 5 SPACNG (NAY) _ T | -
- : eyt oL H \ I |
e / B e i ‘ |
S —" & \ |
i e QR I B : HiE e 4 N e PROGRESS
CouPATTED SUDRATE e B e . = ‘ | Na /‘ DOCUMENTS
e CONmACTED CHAMIAR DATE T Al
CONCHETL ot ALK E |

i - " . < o ||
e el &5 ot Ensis wws | Teme i
SIDEWALK EXPANSION JOINT )

BITUMINOUS FAVEMENT " Sinre e coars

£\ SITE PAVEMENT [\ 5" SIDEWALK /™ _ADA STRIPING

(o wosens 7 mero SR ~ ™ NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AnEn TIE
[onis
=

T

C50

2020-0922 SIP / DESIGN SUBMITTAL



S0 S AT Loy T TS, Enm L (e Pt S AAKATIER' - S g

sz

OMERTon D Sty O AT LKACE A% FOSBILE, BU) BT COMCRETE Sait NOT mITAITRE
T e AN CAL NS

AT LEAST 6 BGHS, A LAACE ChDUD TD MARC THE 0"

DaapHon ‘et AL Ao
TUML 10 €8 CATATON THAN 45 DEGHIES WIE ™ DAINWON A% A% S40m G THE TAELE,
GE AZ PEIZOLL

A CREATIR, AND WITH DMONSON D°

DMENTONS W THL THRL
ANE GATED O A WA TES

+ o roR N fieg WL O
TIE BRANCH FRT

/T BUTTRESS FOR BENDS

CATL VALVE ADAPTER

@' NOT 10 SCALE

(&R e

|
!

24" VALLEY GUTTER
CROSS SECTION

1\ 24" VALLEY GUTTER

\,/‘ NOT TO SCALE

/m-n» . :[Mawm\\‘ i
{ 4 . ¥ Jl=
it 38 7 S — e i' | [ !
L [FREEA [ L LS i |
) WS | woes |
TR | « | | mEAT W
il HEikD
| ' |
{of : | - wewu \
| o s \ [
| i |
» |
2
Il
POTCBILEN [T
(w07 KiGuwD) |
P i
H L
3 -
2 —’ﬁnm WATERIAL O /
£ PLACLD BLIONE SETING
& =3 A | OO NATERA
8 ada) P SO BELL
B DRY _TREMCH CONDITION WET_OR UNSTABLE COMDITION
[4 |

S R

| SR, / o /:m,‘:g-x::..,‘"al.—mp]/
T BLAL W
-
SDE wiEw N\CTHAusniamaeec— rRoNT VIEW pH—— ;‘Fl e A .
|, SO | -

B L e
CEPCRTIL BLOCK PG

APPROALD ALV
T B GmE 20 440k HE 464

@MDARD GATE VALVE BOX SETTING 7~ STANDARD WATER MAIN TRENCH SECTION

HOT TO SCALE \J/ NOT TO SCALE

= nroRat
= TEAFTIC FLANGE WPPRTE
I P -
ww ||
= g
i | i |

1] mewen | ] | .
H by conemert — ...
i | i ErEHSRN, .
‘ |

L
[

COHCRETL
TTRESS

N e conasen
EonsALIC
oI Luioanr LO0NG
BLoGkNG

/7T STANDARD HYDRANT SETTING

\l/f NOT 10 SCALE
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

vierbicpe
bl e

rosct

CROSS LUTHERAN

PHASE 1: NEW
BUILDING

BISHOPS BAY
MIDDLETON, Wi

B
==

PROGRESS
DOCUMENTS

POJEET NI
e—————ms

RIS
eETT——

2020-0922 SIP / DESIGN SUBMITTAL

€502

e r———



CUAYS | Gl @ BLDOSG Wl

AL 10 B
PLACLY DIVOST LTINS PPE

O M, U BARRLY
3 b UNDEH BELL

/1 _FORCEMAIN AT MANHOLE
@ NOT TO SCALE

[y
@

[N COAT WET

Caed” POLTATVRENE TOAM |
IR ATKN I REUAMD |
A
- o

DAL 0 LA ) DDA UATEAA, KEGUKED
TEST 10 CHNER

( ) STORM SEWER TRENCH SECTION
WGT 10 SCALE

{ [ FAVEMINT SORALL

PAT DERIN ©F 54D 08
GAAVEL RACRTLL WHIN
IERID AT AN (RTRA
o GRILT

o COMPACTID COMR MATENAL

NG LNE

CANLFULLY COUPRSIED
O MATERAL

TR, 0w
WET THENCH WTROUT [aTHA

IRS1 WLDS MUOE Wil oD
THE WORFALE THRLY TOCLTHER

NG T AND JoN1S Bl
WELY THE REQUAILENIE OF
AT CITAT (MMM CLAST

T e
na 3l T ATE (54, DS

LT TR MRS ~a utl};ﬂ,& ATHON) THALL
& o

1" G- Cm WAL SPATNG B FURWSWD WM CALED
END_VIEW FOR Oh THE PLANS.

Srouen
f\urt

— 31" 41 =
n

EA3tUTRS onTs wL BE 8 ok wotes ron =1,
RECtRTALL

OR- W= SAL BDOTS MEQUIHD
N

SIDE EL-VA.'H.!N
/7 METAL ENDWALL

\:/ NOT TO SCALE

=)

AT
WiEN
RLGIRED

I

|
|
BARTAL |
|

ERIHE COUPLITE BACKFALNG
LT

GBI WRAR F
FUALS | MATEIAL B W1
1 UASTABLE CCATATIZN
T

o8 1 o BURY LT o/m 10

F# BT DARIH 3w I
N WD O DSTARE NS

/7 STANDARD SANITARY TRENCH SECTION
w HOT 10 SCALE

£ 1o e i

SN EpAnaar zeho
Fhtovarn st
FAMMENT O4 87 CABT
COGING BOADSOL VTeW [l i)

Lowee o 57}

/T TYPICAL SECTION TEMPORARY ACCESS ROAD
@ NOT 10 SCALE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

vielrbicher

ragiEct

CROSS LUTHERAN

FHASE I: NEW
BUIDIRG

BISHOPS BAY
MIDDLETON, W1

[

PROGRESS
DOCUMENTS

20200922 $IP / DESIGN SUBMITTAL




V'

T (50 Tl
L Ll
™ 5&“@&%\
w T

GOm - ]

a3

fl
@ e

[Pl gel CROSS LUTHERAN
S PHASE 1: NEW
o BUILDING
calit)
e W -
Address: "~ [Cooss tatheran Phase 1 |oate: _|222.2010
Lot Type: |cammerce | ﬁuornu
57 of Developed Area 2350 ODLETON. W
/ Winimum Lanicepe Pointi: 1uh
N Pract Typef Uemapy | M ice ¢ Poiots | Quamity | Pt
r—— 50 3 I
PLANT SCHEDULE . . [Eariomy Teem o [ ==
P, n e irony 3 3 ] 0
1 e e Opnamental Trees | 5 end 03 och f 3 7]
e GRAFHC SCALE FELT T Sy [EEd ) ] 0
My e [ 3\ a T 'y g St = & 16 o
L) Lo ks 15 3 S0 | 1|
- e Total Points Provided: 736
§ o en SEEDING & PLUG PLANT SCHEDULE =
-
4 Yok
s — o Sp— PROGRES
§ i e R T = W e P s
H " vty g Taina | e g Arh = e o e Rl i PR I
i |
i 3 AR, S P 1o ot A ) 8l b agdied G ru ok
; 9 Aot i Pl CAmars T M o et oo, 1 . ez vt sl
¥ i R e o ey v weliiesd s G MR
i 1o =y iy 4
1} - [ Spurin s hm S e
i -8 Vo A e T e ot conl ool Lhash et
: “ 1= ebiiniabg et oy R
1 o ' manCICTES; L sttt i o &3 1w A Chncas rym e
] b i
~
5 P R NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
i
1
* st e
4 =)
i >
!

: L100

= L Py e,

2020-0922 SIP / DESIGN SUBMITTAL



PLAN COMMISSION MEETING October 12, 2020

AGENDA ITEM #8:

Sign Design Group Report/Items for Action



TOWN OF WESTPORT
SIGN DESIGN GROUP
Kennedy Administration Building
Community Meeting Room
5387 Mary Lake Road
Waunakee, WI 53597

Virtual Meeting Via GoToMeeting
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that this meeting will take place virtually via GoToMeeting. Please
join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone by visiting
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/211611805.You can also participate by phone by
dialing +1 (571) 317-3122 and use access code: 211-611-805. If you are new to GoToMeeting,
get the app and be ready when the meeting starts. You may be muted or be asked to mute your
device.

AGENDA - Wednesday, October 21, 2020 4:00 pm

This meeting is being noticed as a possible gathering of quorum of the Westport Town Board
and/or Plan Commission due to the possible attendance of Supervisors or Commissioners not
appointed to the Group. Supervisors or Commissioners may discuss items on this agenda, or
gather information on these items, but no action will be taken on these items as the Town Board
or Plan Commission.

Call to Order

Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda

Approve Minutes

Design Guidelines Commercial Sign Items Discussion/Action
Internal Sign Items, Potential Branding, Discussion/Action
Welcome/Entrance Sign Items Discussion/Action
Miscellaneous Business/Forthcoming Events

Adjourn

%NS LA W

If you need reasonable accommodations to access these meetings, please contact the clerk's
office at 849-4372 at least three business days in advance so arrangements can be made to
accommodate the request.

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\SIGN DESIGN GROUP\A201021.wpd
0928201024



TOWN OF WESTPORT
SIGN DESIGN GROUP
Kennedy Administration Building
Community Meeting Room
5387 Mary Lake Road
Waunakee, WI 53597

Minutes - September 16, 2020

The meeting was called to order at 4:02 p.m. by Chair Cuccia via GoToMeeting video
conferencing. Members in attendance: John Cuccia, Amy Freidig, Chris Moore, Joe Pichette,
Mark Trotter and Tom Wilson. Members absent: None. No others were present.

There was no public comment on matters not on the agenda.

The group had a discussion about the items referred to it to report back to the Plan Commission.
The general discussion centered on the following:

1. Work on Design Guidelines regarding commercial signs generally as or if needed,
but specifically as to the height of signs;
2. Work on guidelines for internal use signs such as park, historical and wayfaring

signs, with consideration given to whether the Town should include this as some
type of re-branding exercise, and whether this will create the need for some
outside contractor work and use of Town funds; and,

3. Work on uniform Town welcome signs.

Based on these work items, several work assignments were then discussed for the next meeting.
It was also discussed how to bring in the public to comment on these items. Trotter will take
some pictures of the Town welcome signs and other welcome signs and send to Wilson for
distribution. All should go through the Design Guidelines sign section and come prepared to
discuss as the next meeting, specifically regarding thoughts about sign height. Wilson will take
a survey of neighboring communities about internal sign design and branding and report back.
Moore will also gather examples of these types of sign designs and send to Wilson to distribute.
Cuccia also stated that all members should look around as to these types of signs and submit
examples to Wilson as they feel appropriate.

For Miscellaneous Business/Forthcoming Events, the next meeting will be October 21, 2020 at
4:00 p.m., and the third Wednesday of the month at 4:00 p.m. thereafter through the end of the

year.
Motion to adjourn by Trotter, second Pichette. The meeting adjourned at 5:05 p.m.
Respectfully Submitted,

Thomas G. Wilson, Recording Secretary
Town Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer



	Plan Commission Packet 10-12-2020.pdf
	Item 5.pdf
	Plan Commission Packet 10-12-2020.pdf

